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August 3. 199

Mr. Scout inompson
Chairman o
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20001

Dear Mr. Thompson:

I am making a formal complaint about a donation made by and received from a foreign national
to a political campaign in the United States. On January 29, 1993, the Royal Embassy of Suadi Arabia,

- 601 New Hampshire Avenue, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20037, made a contribution of two thousand dol-
lars ($2,000.00) to the Sharon Pratt Kelly Committee, the registered re-election committee for
Mayor Sharon Pratt Kelly of Washington. D.C.

Both giving and receiving this donation violate I11 CFR 110.4(a), Conibwsions or rpad~u
by foreign nationals.:

N0
(1) A foreign national shall not directly or through any other person make a ratrnbution,

Inor an expenditure, or expressly or impliedly promise to make a contiin or = expen-
diture, in connection with a convention, a cacus, or a primary, general, specia or rnoff
election in connection with any local, state, or Federal public office.

(2) No person shall solicit, accept, or receive a contribution as set out above from a for-
eign national.

Because of the timing of this donation, I believe that it may have been given in response to an
invitation to a fund-raiser called the "Sharon Pratt Kelly '94 Tour." If that is the case, it is possible that
the donation could have been given by the Royal Embassy of Saudi Arabia without knowing that the
Sharon Pratt Kelly Committee was a registered political campaign committee, since that information is
not given anywhere on the invitation to the fund-raiser. A copy of the invitation is attached.

However, it is not possible that the Sharon Pratt Kelly Committee was unaware that the donation
was given by a foreign national, since the committee itself reported the donation as being given by the
Royal Embassy of Saudi Arabia on its August 2. 1993. "'Report of Receipts and Expenditures for Candi-
date or Political Committee," filed with the District of Columbia's Office of Campaign Finance, 2000
14th Street, NA.. N~'ashinigton, D.C. 20009. Copies of the cover page and the relevant page of the report
are also attached.



I am hereb ofti the Federe Election Commission to investigate this donatin and to tWiOq
prophiae actions on amy violation of the law that may have occurred.

Sincerely yours,

Dorothy A. Brizill

I affim to the best of my knowledge, tha the
VOW.

information contained in this is tru and accu-

August 3, 1993

Subscribd and sworn or affirmed to by me this third day of August, 1993.

Publi

My commission expires: 6 r - .2-i 5 4
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHIINCTON. DC 204b1

lo p AUGUST 6, 1q93

Dorothy A. Brixill
1327 Girard Stret, MN.
Washington, DC 20009-4915

RE: RUR 3801

Dear Ms. Brizill:

This letter acknowledges receipt on August 3, 1993t of your
complaint alleging possible violations of the Federal Election
campaign Act of 1971, as amended (*the Act), by the
Sharon Pratt Kelly Committee, and David E. Byrd, as treasurer,
and the Royal embassy of Saudi Arabia. The respondents will be
notified of this complaint within five days.

You will be notified as soon as the Federal election
Commission takes f inal action on your complaint. Should you
receive any additional information In this matter, please
forward it to the Office of the, General Counsel. Such
Information must be sworn to in the same manner as the original
complaint. We have numbered this matter MM! 3801. Please refer
to this number in all future communications. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Abigail A. Shaine
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosure
Procedures



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D C 2046)

AUGIIST 6, 1993

David a. Byrd. Treasurer
Sharon Pratt Kelly Committee
P.O. Box 669
Washington, DC 20044

RE: KUR 3601

Dear Mr. Byrd:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint vhich
indicates that the Sharon Pratt Kelly Committee ('Comittee')
and you, as treasurer, may have violated the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971. as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the
complaint is enclosed. we have numbered this matter MUR 3601.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
vriting that no action should be taken against the Committee and
Your as treasurer, in this matter. Please submit any factual or
legal materials which you believe are relevant to the
Comission's analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under oath. Your response, which
should be addressed to the General Counsel's office, must be
submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. if no
response is received within 15 days. the Commission my take
further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a)(4)(B) and 5 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you vish the matter to be made
public. if you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



David 3. Byrd, Treasurer
Sharon Pratt Kelly Committee
IPage 2

if you have any questions, Please Call (202) 219-3690-and
ask to speak with a member of the Central anforcement Docket
(CED). Por your Information, we have enclosed a brief
description of the Commission's procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

Abigail A. Shaine
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosures
I. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement

cc: Mayor Sharon Pratt Kelly



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINC TON, DC 20401

AUGUST 6, 1q93

Ambassador Prince Bandar Sin Sultan
Royal Embassy of Saudi Arabia
601 New Hampshire Avenue# N.W.
Washington, DC 20037

RE: HuR 3801

Dear Ambassador:

The Pederal Election Commission received a complaint which

indicates that the Royal Embassy of Saudi Arabia may have
violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
("the Actm). A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have
numbered this matter NUR 3801. Please refer to this number in

all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in

writing that no action should be taken against the Royal Embassy

of Saudi Arabia in this matter. Please submit any factual or

legal materials which you believe are relevant to the
Commissionts analysis of this matter. Where appropriate.
statements should be submitted under oath. Your response, which
should be addressed to the General Counsel's Office, must be
submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no

response is received within 15 days. the Commission may take
further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with

2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a)(4)(B) and 5 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. if you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such

counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



Abassador Prince Bander sin Sultan
Page 2

if you have any questions, please call (202) 219-3690 and
ask to speak with a member of the Centrol Enforcement Docket
(cBD): For your information, we have enclosed a brief
description of the Comission's procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

Abigai7A. Shaine
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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August 13, 1993

off ice of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington, DC 20463

Attention: Mr. Eric Morrison Re: M4R 3801 C

Dear Federal Election Commission:

I am writing to follow up my telephone conversation with you
yesterday concerning the Commission's letter of August 6 to the
Ambassador for the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia to the United States,
Prince Bandar bin Sultan. As I indicated, I an legal counsel for
the Embassy here in Washington, D.C.

As I also stated, while the U.S. law quite properly prohibits poli-
tical contributions by foreign governments or any of their entities,
the Embassy has asked me to be in touch with you without in any way
waiving its immunity as a diplomatic mission.

I have looked into the situation with which the Commission received
a complaint and find the facts comparatively simple and certainly
innocent. I am informed by an upper-level member of the Embassy
staff (not the Ambassador) that he received a call from an acquain-
tance who is a member of the management staff of the hotel where the
birthday dinner for Mayor Kelly was being given. The call was
received several days before the event. The request was for the
Saudi official to buy two tickets to the dinner. Only the fact that
the event was being held to celebrate the Mayor's birthday was men-
tioned. There was no indication that it was for political fund-
raising.

In any event, the Saudi said that he would be glad to take two
tickets and sent the check that day. It is relevant that the Embassy
receives a very considerable number of requests each year to support
fire department, police and other groups and activities in the
District; and the Saudi felt that this was another request of that
general kind even while specifically based on the Mayor's birthday.

If you would like to meet on this matter, I would be glad to be
available at your convenience and certainly want to help make the



Federal 3lection Comission Page 2

situation. I am convinced from my own inquiry into the problem that
the money was sent innocently on the assumption that it was for a
birthday party and vithout any connection to a political mtter,
although it now seem that the dinner was, in fact, for political
fundraising.

Please do not hesitate to call.

Sincerely,

Frederick G. Dutton
FGD/a j



~ *~ ~SPK
COMMITTEE
NMI Office Box 69

Washington, [X- 20044
Tel: (2D2) W7.9494
Fax: (20) U7-2M8

AUGUST 18, 1993

Abigail A. Shaine
Assistant General Counsel
General Counsels Office
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

RE: MUR 3801

Dear Abigail A. Shaine;

I have just recieved your letter dated August 6, 1993 this afternoon. I would apeit
if your office would allow the Sharon Pratt Kelly Committee 15 days from todays date to submit
our response to the complaint recived by the Federal Election Commision.

Myles V. Lynk, campaign counsel from the law firm Dewey Balatie wilrpesent
the Sharon Pratt Kelly Committee and myself in this Matter. Please foward all future
communications to his Office. I have enclosed the statement of designation of Counsel in
keeping with your procedures.

z Th 
ou,

1"ar Byrd

A ulhorwe ,-. 1 IF II 11 k1U )% IR %1'1 KIZ INk )'%IMvI I - . 16, hid It.,rd, I rrasnurc,
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The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission.
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-~ FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION5J1~,) WASMINCTON. D C 20*b3

lis p AUGUST 26, 1993

Ryles V. Lynk. Esq.
Dewey Ballantine
1775 Pennsylvania Avenue, NN
washington, D.C. 20006-4605

RE: MUR 3801
Sharon Pratt Kelly
Committee, and David Earl
Byrd as treasurer

Dear Mr. Lynk:

This is in response to David Earl Byrd's letter dated
August 18., 1993,, which we received on August 23., 1993,
requesting an extension of 15 days to respond to the
Commissionts notification of Complaint. After considering the
circumstances presented in your letter, the Office of the
General Counsel has granted the requested extension.
Accordingly, your response is due by the close of business on
September 3. 1993.

if you have any questions, please contact me at (202)
219-3690.

Sincerely,

Erik Morrison
Paralegal



DEWEY BALLANTIN p-FrPvr- 'r~o ]IO
1715 PNNSTVARM AY3NM UN

September 3. 1993
fVL V. LINK

mammaw

Abigail A. Shaine, Esq.
Assistant General Counsel
Federal Election Com mission
999 1 street, NW.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: KU.L.3801

Dear No. Shaine:

1 am representing the Sharon Pratt Kelly Committee (the
wCominittoee) and David E. Byrd, the Coimmittee' s treasrr in the
above-referece DUR.

C The Coimmittee received a $2 ,000 contribution from the Royal
Embassy of Saudi Arabia on January 29,, 1993. Neither the
Committee nor Mr. Byrd solicited this contribution. it was one
of many contributions received by the Cmittee in early 1993.
It was inadvertently deposited in the Cinmitteel's accun. Upon
discovering the error. the Cmittee reimbursed the Saudi Arabian

Embssythe full amount of the contribution. A copy of the
reimbursement check is attached hereto.

In light of the inadvertence of the mistake, the fact that
this contribution was not solicited by the ftommittee or Mr. Byrd,,
and that upon discovering that the check had beern received the

'r) Committee and Mr. Byrd acted to correct this error, we request
that the Commission take no further action in this matter.

Very truly yours,

4Y V-Lyk 7

NEWYORK VASE1NCTN LOS A14CELKS LONDON
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MfERA (L TOM
COMIS5SION
SECRETARIAT

in9 Qt~

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
999 3 Street, N.V.

Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GEISERAL COhNSEL' S RUPORT

NUR 3801
DATE COMPLAINT FILED: 8/3/93
DATE OF NOTIFICATION: 8/6/93
DATE ACTIVATED: 3/3/94
STAFF MEMBER: Tamara Kapper

COMPLAINANT: Dorothy A. Brizill

RESPONDENTS: Sharon Pratt Kelly Committee and David E. Byrd, as
treasurer

Royal Embassy of Saudi Arabia

RELEVANT STATUTES: 2 U.S.C. 5 441e

C INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: None

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

I. GENERATION OF MATTER

On August 3,, 1993, Dorothy A. Brizill filed a complaint with

N11- the Federal Election Commission (the "Commission") alleging that

the Royal Embassy of Saudi Arabia ("RESA") made a prohibited

contribution to the Sharon Pratt Kelly Committee and David E.

Byrd, as treasurer ("Kelly Committee"). Attachment 1. The

complaint alleges that on January 29, 1993, RESA, a foreign

national, made a $2,000 contribution to the Kelly Committee in

response to a fundraising solicitation. The complainant attached

a copy of the alleged fundraising solicitation entitled,

"Sharon Pratt Kelly '94 Tour," that she believed was sent to RESA.

In addition, the complainant also attached a copy of the relevant



~-

-2-

portions of the Kelly Committeets 1993 Mid-Year Report that

disclosed the receipt of the contribution. The Respondents were

notified of the complaint on August 6, 1993, and submitted

responses shortly thereafter.

11. FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

A. The Law

The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (*the

Act') expressly states that it is "unlawful for a foreign national

directly or through any other person to make any contribution of

money or other thing of value, or to promise expressly or

impliedly to make any such contribution, in connection with an

election to any political office or in connection with any primary

election...." 2 U.S.C. 5 441e. Further, the Act specifically

prohibits any person from soliciting, accepting, or receiving any

NO such contribution from a foreign national. Id. The term "foreign

national" is defined at 2 U.S.C. 5 441e(b)(l) as, inter alia, a

'foreign principal* as that term is defined at 22 U.S.C. 5 611(b).

Under 22 U.S.C. S 611(b), a "foreign principal" includes a

'government of a foreign country."

D. Responses

on August 13, 1993, counsel for RESA and the Ambassador

Prince Bandar bin Sultan submitted a response to the complaint

which stated that:

... I am informed by an upper-level member of
the Embassy staff (not the Ambassador) that he
received a call from an acquaintance who is a
member of the management staff of the hotel
where the birthday dinner for Mayor Kelly was
being given. The call was received several
days before the event. The request was for
the Saudi official to buy two tickets to the



-3-

dinner. Only the fact that the event vas
being held to celebrate the Mayorts birthdaywas mentioned. There was no indication that
it was for political fundraising.

In any event, the Saudi said that he
would be glad to take two tickets and sent the
check that day....

.the money was sent innocently on the
assumption that it was for a birthday party
and without any connection to a political
matter, although it now seems that the dinner
was, in fact, for political fundraising.

Attachment 2. RESA's response does not deny that it made a $2,000

contribution to the Kelly Committee, but explains that the

contributor was unaware that it was a "Political" contribution.

On September 3, 1993, counsel for the Kelly Committee

submitted a response to the complaint which admitted that;

The Committee received a $2,000 contribution
from the Royal Embassy of Saudi Arabia on
January 29, 1993. Neither the Committee nor
Mr. Byrd solicited the contribution... it was
inadvertently deposited in the Committee's
account. Upon discovering the error, the
Committee reimbursed the Saudi Arabian Embassy
the full amount of the contribution. A copy
of the reimbursement check is attached hereto.

Attachment 3.

The copy of the Kelly Committee's disclosure report submitted

by the complainant confirms that they received the contribution

from RESA on January 29, 1993. See Attachment 1, page 8. Along

with their response to the complaint, the Kelly Committee

submitted a copy of the refund check it made to RESA dated

August 18, 1993, in the amount of $2,000. 1 Id., page 2.

1. It appears that the Kelly Committee did not issue a refundto RESA until after it received notification of this complaint
by the Commission.
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C. Analyass

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 5 441., a foreign national is expressly
prohibited from contributing money in connection with any election

to any political office. Further, the Act prohibits any person

from accepting or receiving a contribution from a foreign

national. Id.

The complainant alleges that RESA made a $2,000 contribution

to the Kelly Committee. The Kelly Committee admits it received a
$2,000 contribution from RESA, but contends that it did not

solicit the contribution. RESA admits it contributed $2,000 to

the Kelly Committee, but claims that it was solicited by an

acquaintance of an upper-level staff member for what was believed

to be a birthday party for Mayor Kelly. It is unclear from RESA's

response who purportedly solicited the contribution. It is clear

that RESA, a foreign national, made a $2,000 contribution to a
candidate for the office of Mayor in the District of Columobia.

However, in light of RESA's contention that it was unaware that

the purchase of two tickets to a birthday party for Mayor Kelly

constituted a contribution to a local candidate, this Office

recommends that the Commission find reason to believe that the

Royal Embassy of Saudi Arabia violated 2 U.S.C. 5 441e, but take
no further action and send a letter of admonishment.

In regard to the Kelly Committee, it is apparent that they

received and reported a $2,000 contribution from a foreign

national and did not refund the contribution until after the

complaint was filed, over six (6) months later. Further, it

appears that the Kelly Committee knew that the acceptance of a



contribution from a foreign national was prohibited by law because

they assert that the money was "inadvertently deposited In the
Committee's account". Attachment 3. Therefore, this Office

recommends that the Commission find reason to believe that the

Sharon Pratt Kelly Committee and David E. Byrd, as treasurer,

violated 2 U.s.c. 5 441e.

Because it was apparent on the face of the check that the

contribution came from a foreign national, this raises the issue

of a knowing and willful violation. This office does not

recommend pursuing that aspect of the case, however, because:
N (1) Respondents claim they "inadvertantly deposited" the

contribution; (2) they refunded the contribution as soon as it was

brought to their attention by the complaint; and (3) the small

0. amount of money involved. Further, because Respondents admit the
110 violation and have refunded the contribution to the donor, this
r11.10office recommends that the Commission enter into conciliation with
":T the Kelly Committee prior to a finding of probable cause to

believe in order to resolve this matter expediously.

III. DISCUSSION OF CONCILIATION PROVISIONS AND CIVIL PENALTY
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IV. RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Find reason to believe that the Sharon Pratt Kelly
Committee and David E. Byrd, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
S 441e, and enter into conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe.

2. Find reason to believe the Royal Embassy of Saudi Arabia
violated 2 U.S.C. S 441e, but take no further action, and
send a letter of admonishment.

C 3. Approve the attached proposed Factual and Legal Analysis
(Attachment 4), proposed conciliation agreement, and the
appropriate letter.

Lawrence M. Noble
ISO General Counsel

4~44 BY:

Associate General Counsel

Attachments
1. Complaint filed by Ms. Brizill, dated 8/3/93
2. Response from RESA, dated 8/13/93
3. Response from Kelly Committee, dated 9/3/93
4. Proposed Factual and Legal Analysis
5. Proposed Conciliation Agreement

Date

I
I



SIFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 3601

Sharon Pratt Kelly Committee)
and David E. Byrd, as treasurer; )
Royal Embassy of Saudi Arabia)

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Rmmons, recording secretary for the

Federal Election Commission executive session on

September 13, 1994, do hereby certify that the Commission

took the following actions in MUR 3801:

1. Decided by a vote of 6-0 to

a) Find reason to believe that the
Ohl* Sharon Pratt Kelly Comittee and
NO David E. Byrd, as treasurer,

violated 2 U.S.C. S 441e.

b) Approve the Factual and Legal
Analysis attached to the General
Counsel's August 18, 1994 report.

c) Send a letter to the Royal Embassy
of Saudi Arabia containing the
language agreed upon during the
Commission discussion of September 13,
1994.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, McDonald,
McGarry, Potter, and Thomas voted
affirmatively for the decision.

(continued)



Federal Election Commission
Certification for MUR 3801
September 13, 1994

2. Decided bye a vote of 6-0 to defer taking
action on the GeneralCounsel's recommenda-
tion to find reason to believe the Royal
Embassy of Saudi Arabia violated 2 U.S.C.
5 441e.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, McDonald,
McGarry, Potter, and Thomas voted
affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

Suretary of the Commission

Page 2



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WSHINCTON. D C 3M3)

October 7, 1994

C=3MI. FIDMIL
33 PTcvi 3UITYD

Frederick 0. Dutton, equire
Dutton a Dutton
5017 Tildon Street, UN.
Washington, D.C. 20016

RE: EUR 3601
Royal Embassy of Saudi Arabia

Dear Mr. Dutton:

On August 6v 1993, the Federal Election Commission notified
Cyour client, the Royal Embassy of Saudi Arabia, of a complaint

alleging a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
r'.1971, as amended (athe Act"). A copy of the complaint vas
011 enclosed with that notification.

110 Upon further review of the allegations contained in the
complaint and information supplied by your on September 13,
1994f the Commission determined to defer taking action, at this
time, against the Royal Embassy of Saudi Arabia regarding a
possible violation of 2 U.S.C. 5 4419# a provision of the Act.

In furtherance of its investigation, the Commission
requests that your clients submit answers in writing and under
oath to the questions set forth below within 30 days of your
receipt of this request. in addition, the Commission requests
that your clients produce the documents specified below, in
their entirety, for inspection and copying at the Office of the
General Counsel, Federal Election Commission, Room 659,
999 Z Street, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20463, on or before the
same deadline. Clear and legible copies or duplicates of the
documents may be submitted in lieu of the production of the
originals.
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Mr. Dutton* Esq.
Page 2

Please answer the following questions:

1. Please Identify the name and position of thesupper-level member of the Embassy statff who received thetelephonic solicitation described In your Response to theComission, dated August 13t 1993 (hereinafter *Response*).

2. Please Identify the name and position of the
"acquaintance" who solicited the purchase of tickets describedin your Response, and please provide the name and address of thehotel where he or she was "a member of the management stat f.0

3. Please identify the name and position of the person whosigned the check for the tickets described in your Response.

4. Please provide the check or a copy of the check, frontand back, that vas used to purchase the tickets described in
your Response.

o5. To whom was the check for the tickets delivered and howwas the check transmitted?

6. Did a cover or transmittal letter accompany the check?0 if so, please provide a copy of this letter.

7. Did the Embassy and/or anyone employed by the Embassy
receive the tickets purchased?

8. Did the Embassy and/or anyone employed by the Embassyreceive any other acknowledgement from the Sharon Pratt KellyCommittee, for the purchase of the tickets? if so, please
Tfl provide the acknowledgment or please describe its nature andcontents.

C. 9. Did anyone from the Embassy use the tickets, i.e.,attend the event for which the tickets were purchased 1- so,please identify the name and position of every person from theEmbassy who attended the event.

10. Please provide the name and address of the locationwhere the "birthday dinner for Mayor Kelly" described in your
Response was held.

11. Did the Embassy receive a full refund for the purchaseprice of the tickets from the Sharon Pratt Kelly Committee? ifso, please provide the date on which the refund was received.



Mt. Dutton, 3aq.
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You may also submit any additional factual or legal
materials that you believe are relevant to the Comissonts
consideration of this matter. Statements should be submitted
under oath.

This matter will remin confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. 55 4379(a)4)(8) and 437g(a)(12)(A), unless you notify
the Commission In writing that you wish the Investigation to be
made public. if you have any questions, please contact
Tamara Rappert the staff member assigned to this matter, at
(202) 219-3690.

For the Commission,

Trevor Potter
Chairman



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTONI. D C 20*63

October 7, 1994

CU? IFRD MAIL
=3U3LCP R= MuOUSTE

Kyles V. Lynk, Esquire
Dewey ballentine
1775 Pennsylvania Ave., N.w.
Washington, D.C. 20006-4605

RE: KWR 3801
Sharon Pratt Kelly Committee
and David Z. Byrd* as
treasurer

Dear Kr. Lynk:

Con August 6, 1993,r the Federal Election Commission notifiedyour clients, the Sharon Pratt Kelly Committee and David E.
Byrd, as treasurer, ('the, Committee) of a complaint alleging a
violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended ('he Act"). A copy of the complaint was enclosed with
that notification.

Upon further review of the allegations contained In the
complaint and information supplied by you, on September 13,
1994g the Commission found that there is reason to believe, the
Comittee, violated 2 U.S.C. 5 441e, a provision of the Act. The
Factual and Legal Analysis, which formed a basis for the
Comission's finding, is attached for your information.

In furtherance of its investigation, the Commission
requests that you submit answers in writing and under oath to
the questions set forth below within 30 days of your receipt of
this request. In addition, the Commission requests that you
produce the documents specified below, in their entirety, for
inspection and copying at the Office of the General Counsel,
Federal Election Commission, Room 659, 999 E Street, N.W.,
Washington, D.C. 20463, on or before the same deadline. Clear
and legible copies or duplicates of the documents may be
submitted in lieu of the production of the originals.



Mr. k, Iq

Please answer the following questions:

1. Please provide the complete invitation and/or
solicitation, Including all enclosures, for the event held for the
benefit of Sharon Pratt Kelly and/or the Sharon Pratt Kelly
Comittee (hereinafter "the Committee") on January 30, 1993
(hereinafter "January 30th event").

2. Did contributors to the January 30th event receive
tickets in return for their contributions? If so, please provide
one such ticket.

3. Were any employees or members of the Royal Embassy of
Saudi Arabia (hereinafter Nthe Embassy") provided tickets to the
January 30th event in return for the Embassyts $2000 contribution
to the Committee on January 29, 1993? if so, how many tickets
were provided and to whom were the tickets given?

4. Did anyone from the Embassy attend the January 30th
event. if so, please provide the name and position of each personcc from the Embassy who attended.

5. Did the Committee send any other acknowledgment and/or
CK thank-you letter to the contributors to the January 30th event?

if so, please provide one such acknowledgment and/or letter.

6. was the January 30th event held in honor of Mayor Kelly's
birthday?

7. Were there any other events in 1993, sponsored by the
Committee in honor of Mayor Kelly's birthday. if so, for each
separate event, please answer the following questions:

a. When and where was the event held?

b. were any employees or members of the Embassy invited
to attend? Did anyone from the Embassy attend?

c. Were invitations sent and/or distributed? If so,
please provide one of the invitations.

d. Were contributions requested for attendance at the
event?

e. Were tickets sold for attendance at the event? If
so, what was the price of a ticket? Please provide one such
ticket.

f. Did anyone from the Embassy purchase tickets and/or
make a contribution to attend the event?
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You may also submit any additional factual or legal
materials that you believe are relevant to the Commissionts
consideration of this matter. Statements should be submitted
under oath. In the absence of additional Information, theCommission may find probable cause to believe that a violation
has occurred and proceed with conciliation.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with2 U.S.C. 65 437g(a)(4)(s) and 437g(a)(12)(A), unless you notifythe Commission in writing that you wish the investigation to bemade public. if you have any questions, please contact
Tamara lapper, the staff member assigned to this matter, at
(202) 219-3690.

For the Commission,

T *vr Pote r
C Chairman

Enclosure
Factual and Legal Analysis



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSIO

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

RESPONDENTS: Sharon Pratt Kelly Committee MUR: 3601
and David K. Byrd, as treasurer

This matter vas generated based on a complaint filed with the
Federal Election Commission on August 3, 1993, by Dorothy A.

Brisill, alleging that the Sharon Pratt Kelly Committee and

David Z. Byrd, as treasurer ('Kelly Committee") received a

prohibited contribution from the Royal Embassy of Saudi Arabia

7N. (ORESA').

The complainant alleges that on January 29, 1993, RESA, a

foreign national, made a $2,000 contribution to the Kelly

Committee in response to a fundraising solicitation. The

complainant attached a copy of the alleged fundraising

solicitation entitled, "Sharon Pratt Kelly '94 Tour,' that she
NT believed vas sent to RESA. In addition, the complainant also

attached a copy of the relevant portions of the Kelly Committee's

1993 Mid-Year Report that disclosed the receipt of the

contribution.

The Federal Election Campaign Act Of 1971, as amended ('the

Act") expressly states that it is "unlawful for a foreign national

directly or through any other person to make any contribution of

money or other thing of value, or to promise expressly or

impliedly to make any such contribution, in connection with an

election to any political office or in connection with any primary

election...." 2 U.S.C. 5 441e. Further, the Act specifically
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prohibits any person from soliciting* accepting* or receiving any

such contribution from a foreign national. Id. The torm "foreign

notional" is defined at 2 U.S.C. 9 441e(b)(l) ass inter alis a

"foreign principal" as that term is defined at 22 U.s.C. I 611(b).

Under 22 U.S.C. I 611(b), a "foreign principal" Includes a

"governmenlt of a foreign country."

aespondents admit that they received a $2#000 contribution

from US9A. The copy of the Kelly Committes disclosure report

submitted by the complainant confirms that they received the

contribution from RESA. The Kelly Committee did not refund the

contribution until after the complaint was filed, over six (6)

months later.

Pursuant to 2 U.s.c. j 441et a foreign national is expressly

prohibited from contributing money in connection with any election

to any political office. Further, the Act prohibits any person

from accepting or receiving a contribution from a foreign

national. Id.

In light of the above, it appears that Respondents received a

prohibited contribution from a foreign national. Therefore, there

is reason to believe that the Sharon Pratt Kelly Committee and

David E. Byrd, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 5 441e.

71
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Tamara lapper, Esqpire
Federal Election Comnission
999 3 street, NW..
Washington,, D.C. 20463

Re: Aedetto Sametof Re-presenmtation in
NUR 3801, Sharon Pratt Kelly Coittee and
David R., &Md. as Yremre

Dear No. Rapper:

Pursuant to your telephoe covraion earlier today with
Mica~el R. Qeroe, Req.,v of this fr3= inm wLta yon IfNdiCated that
Mr. Geroe may be added to the Stat1 en of Rereena In the
abave referenced matter by avppopriat vrte i Ime be
advised that Mr. Geroe also weprwow t the $ep is"sv the
Sharon Pratt KeJlly Coemittee and Kr. David 3. Byzd Tree IeF in
this matter.

Sincerely yours,

MyJ .LYk7

cc: Mr. Mark Loud
Mr. David E. Byrd

N" ORL UA'IHINGTON LO% ,GFRLZL W14110%
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Tamara Rapper,. Esquire
Federal Election Cinmission
washington, D.C. 20463

Re: UR 3801
Sharon Pratt Kelly Coomittee and
David E. Byrd,, as treasurer

Dear Ns. Rapper:

Enclosed please f ind a respons to the supena for
information and request for production of a~t presened
the Sharon Pratt Kelly omittee (the "Comittee) pursuant to
the October 7, 1994 letter from Chiairma Trevor Potter in the
above referenced matter.

The repos consists of the affidavit of David 3. Byrd,
past treasurer of the Caittee, and the affidavit of Marc Loud,
current treasurer of the Coinittee.

Please do not hesitate to contact mev at (202) 429-1405, or
Myles V. Lynk, at (202) 862-1047t if you have, any further
questions.

Sincerely yours,

Enclosures

cc: Mr. David E. Byrd
Marc D. Loud, Esq.
Myles V. Lynk, Esq.

NEW YORK WkSHrNGTN LOA 0NGEL[% L04DON4 HO4G KOG VAISAW DIDAFIST PUAGLI
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FEDERAL ELECTION COM4ISS ION

WASHINGTON, D.C.

Washington)
8S.: rZ

District of-Columlbia )

AFFIDAVIT OF DAVID E. BYRD

Now comes DAVID E. BYRD, who, being duly sworn, deposes

and says:

1. My name is David E. Byrd, and I reside at 1206 R

Street, N.W., Apartment 3, Washington, D.C.

2. From December 30, 1992, until January 29, 1994, I

!..flwas Treasurer of the Sharon Pratt Kelly Committee

("Commuittee"), 1211 U Street, N.W., Washington, D.C. I am no

longer affiliated with the Committee.

3. Please find attached a copy of my statement of

withdrawal as Treasurer of the Committee, which was filed

with the District of Columbia Office of Campaign Finance on

January 31, 1994. The Notary Public erroneously affirmed

that I had signed the document on January 29, "1993." In

fact, I signed the statement of withdrawal of Treasurer on
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January 29, 1991L; the stamp-receipt from the Commission on

the upper right hand corner of the form reflects the correct

year -- 1994.

4. Following are my responses to the Commission's

Request for Production of Documents and Interrogatories:

Uguestion 1. Please provide the complete invitation
and/or solicitation, including all enclosures, for the event
held for the benefit of Sharon Pratt Kelly and/or the Sharon
Pratt Kelly Comittee (hereinafter "the Comitteem) on
January 30, 1993 (hereinafter "January 30th event").N

AM: To the best of my knowledge and recollection,
the Commi~ttee prepared and mailed out invitations for the
January 30th event. I do not possess any of these

'N invitations.

"Question 2. Did contributors to the January 30th
event receive tickets in return for their contribution.? IfC_ so, please provide one such ticket."

AM: To the best of my knowledge and recollection,
contributors to the January 30th event did not receive
tickets in return for their contributions.

uQuostion 3. Were any emloyees or members of the
* Royal Embassy of Saudi Arabia (hereinafter Othe Roayn)

provided tickets to the January 30th event in return for the
Embassy's $2000 contribution to the Comittee on January 29,

2~ 1993? If so, how many tickets were provided and to whom were
the tickets given?w

Ans: To the best of my knowledge and recollection,
no employees or members of the Royal Embassy of Saudi Arabia
were provided tickets to the January 30th event in return for
the Embassy's $2000 contribution to the Committee on January
29, 1993.

" Question 4. Did anyone from the Embassy attend theJanuary 30th event? If so, please provide the name and
position of each person from the Embassy who attended."

Ans: To the best of my knowledge and recollection,
nobody from the Embassy attended the January 30th event.

Page 2 of 4



'QuestioU S.* Did the Comittee send any other
acknowledpoat andor thank-you letter to the contributors to
the Januar 30th event? If go, plea., provide one such
acknowledgment end/or letter.a

AM: To the best of my knowledge and recollection,
the Committee did send thank-you letters to contributors to
the January 30th event. I do not have copies of any of these
letters.

'Question 6. Was the January 30th event held in honor
of Mayor Kelly's birthday?'

AM: To the best of my knowledge and recollection,
the January 30th event was held in honor of Mayor Kelly's
birthday.

*Question 7. Were there ay other events in 1993,
sponsored by the Committee in honor of Mayor Kelly' s
birthday. If so, for each separate event, please answer the
following questions: m

2 ~: To the best of my knowledge and recollection,
no other events in 1993 were sponsored by the Committee in

C honor of Mayor Kelly's birthday.

"a. When and where was the event held?'

"I: Not applicable; see above.

Ob. Were any empoyees or mebers of the Nobassy
invited to attend: Did anyone from, the Roassy attend?'

AM: Not applicable; see above.

Oc. Were invitations sent and/or distributed? if
'f) so, please provide one of the invitations.'

&M: Not applicable; see above.

*d. Were contributions requested for attendance at
the event?'

Ans Not applicable; see above.

ne. Were tickets mold for attendance at the event?
If so, what was the price of a ticket? Please provide
one such ticket.*

Ans: Not applicable; see above.

Page 3 of 4



Of. Did anyon fro the 20assy Purchase tickets
ad/or ink. a contribution to attend the event-pw

AMt: Not applicable; see above.

Fuirther your deponent sayeth not.

Subscribed and sworn to before
me this 34 day of November, 1994.

My Coun ission expires: ______

N~mAptRUA

Page 4 of: 4
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solesly Swear or affirm that& effective *- I1rb
U"W- 4 I elb

f*Sign as the treasurer of the, %A

The Commttee Chairman Ind/Or Candidate 1was notified of my ueSlgnatio, by

letter datedV!M

This statement of withdrawal must be filed with the Director, Office
Of Caq~aign Finance, Frank Do Reeves Center Of *mwicipal Affairs, 2000 .
14th Street, N.W., Suite 4009 Washivgon, O.0C, 20009, by the Chairperson

~ and Tresurer, within f ive- (S) days of vacating the Off Ice Of Treasurer

(See D.C% Code 1-1~414(b)(10) and 3 00 03.)

Signature of Chirperion

Subscribed and sworn or Affirmed to by me this day_________

of~ 19.

My Copwiwsslon expires: £ -. 6 - 1 9I.5

-U------ ~ --.- 
- - - - -~ -



AUMXV RNiia D. LOUD

Comes now Marc D. Loud and first being sworn deposes and says as
follows in response to the Federal Election Commission's October
7, 1994, letter addressed to "Myles V. Lynk,. with attached
subpoena, regarding MUR 3801:

1. 1 am the current treasurer of the Sharon Pratt Kelly Coamittee
and have served as such since January 29, 1994.

2. 1 do not have any of the documents referenced in Question 1
of the subpoena.

3. 1 have no personal knowledge of whether contributors to the
January 30,, 1993,, event received tickets in return for their
contributions.

4. 1 have no personal knowledge of whether employees or members of
the Royal Embassy of Saudi Arabia were provided tickets to the
January 30th event in return for the Embassy's $2000 contribution.

5. 1 have no personal knowledge of whether anyone from the Embassy
attended the January 30th event.

6. 1 have no personal knowledge of whether the Committee sent out
acknowledgment and/or thank-you letters to contributors to the
January 30th event.

7. 1 have no personal knowledge of whether the January 30th event
was held in honor of Mayor Kelly's birthday.

8. I have no personal knowledge of whether the Sharon Pratt Kelly
Committee sponsored other events in 1993 in honor of Mayor Kelly's
birthday.

Marcb Lu

Subscribed and sworn to me this '-42day of / j' 1994,

Notary Public, D..

My Commission expires __

MvC : , c 31a 1999
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N 1r 16, 1994

Ms. Tamara Rapper
Fedral Election Ccoission
Office of the General Couznsel
999 E Street, N.W.
Wehington,, DC 20463 S801

- -Ii -

Co "7"

o -- C-4

ear Ms. Upper

Pursuant to our ly eting N -er 9 an the 0amission Is injuiry on-
oernirq the $2,000 conxtribution to 1'ayo Velly's BirtL h Ofmw, I am
enclosing a pho~to copy of the chcpa we disussed. I am infocind
that there was no .mct ot her than the original phne call
r-~etn 6tur tickets he bought for the Noymx's birthiky party,a
without any iniainthe evnt for coiticl f J4409fn. I think
it should he noted the Sw~ii vtv~l -mw the (all;,e no
familiarity with our plitical euukaisixi g 1art' si~ abny per-
somel are instructed to stay entirely qiart. frcm that. The tsAL. m
reguest was quite resoaby m ota to he for a dimr txxing the
mayor - nothing more. Getting to key Amca few ii~a~ is , of
cou~rser an iqorat puirpose for all of the Rebssies bore in
Washington; and the telephone call was beard in that shqilwr antrmt.

The person who ma~ that "ele--cxi call to Mr. Abdulaziz Nauir at the
Saudii Emassy was M4r. Jami-le [arwish, a maarof the staff of the Grand
Hotel in Wshington, 2350 M Street, N.W.r and an spaitneof Nazir's.

I should reiterate for the record that I an not authorized to waive the
anbassy's diplomatic immunity and have siuqply sought to provide infor-
mation personally and informally per our discussion in your office.

Sincerely, ?I

Frederick G. Duitton

Enclosure
As Stated

R;D/aj
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINC TON. 0 C 20463

November 21, 1994
VIA FACSIMILE

Michael R. Geroe, Esquire
Dewey Sallentine
1775 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W.
Washington# D.C. 20006-4605

RE: MUR 3801
Sharon Pratt Kelly Comitte
and Marc D. Loud, as
treasurer

Dear Mr. Geroe:

AS we discuss in our telephone conversation on November 18,
1994, the answers to the Commissionts questions submitted by the
Respondents on November 4, 1994, were incomplete bocaus., they
did not contain a response from the Kelly Comwitt&e.
Accordingly, this office requests that you submit a supplemental
response on behalf of the Kelly Committee and provide the
documents requested by the Comission in its letter dated
October 7, 1994.

In addition, in Mr. Lynk's response, dated September 3,
1994, he stated that the Kelly Committee *reimbursed the Saudi
Arabian Embassy the full amount of the contribution." Please
submit a copy of this refund check, both front and back, to the
Commission with your supplemental response.

Please be advised that the 30 day time period for
responding to the Commission's inquiries has elapsed. if no
written response is received within 10 days, the Commission may
take further action based on the available information. If you
have any additional questions, please contact me at (202)
219-3690.

Sincerely,

Tamara Kapper1 / C1-
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How er 29, 1994

Tamara Rapper, equire
Staff Attorney
Office of the General Counsel
Federa]l Election Coomiss ion
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MKR 3801
Sharon Pratt Kelly Comitee and
David R. Byrd, as treasurer

Dear Us. lapper:

Thankc you for your letter, dated November 21, 1994,, in which
YOU request additional, suppilemental information in fojllow-up to
these Respoet 01 Now er 4, 1994, response to theOinsins

subpenaof October 7, 1994.

Mie ithe Resonensf 5-N*8Z 4 aepm was, a aslt
and full repueto th. questions n tai ned in th =Mnicema

hater 7 sboa the respnswe inol an affidait tiled by
the past tesrr of the Sharon Pratt Kielly Oumittee. (the
00Oamittee) and an affidavit submitted by the iite'so
present treaurer -- these IRespondents are also willing to
resipond to your November 21 reqes for additional information.
Therefore, please find enclosed another affidavit frem Mr. David
Byrd. In addition,, Mr. Loud is reviewing the Cittee's files
and we expect that he will also prepare an affidavit in response0
to your request. We will send it to you as soon as it is
available.

We do note, however, that your November 21 letter contained
an error: in referring to a letter sent by Myles V. Lynk, Esq.,,
to the Commission in this NUR,, you write that it was sent just
two months ago, on September 3, 1991. In fact, Mr. Lynk wrote to
the Commission more than a year ago in this MMR, on September 3,
1991. That letter was addressed to the Cmmission staff
attorney, Abigail A. Shane, Esq., who was then working on this
matter. In addition, Mr. Lynk enclosed with his letter a copy of
the check which had been sent by the Committee to the Royal Saudi
Arabian Embassy to reimburse the Embassy for its erroneous
contribution to the Committee. Please let us know if you no
longer have a copy of the letter sent to Ms. Shane or the copy of
the check which was enclosed with that letter.

NEW YOR& VA-SHINGToN L044 ANGELIES LONDON HONG LONG W42SAW DIDAPIST FRAGIL
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Ple04. do not hesitate to contact m, at (202) 429-1405, or
M.LYnkp at (202) 862-1047, it you have any further qestcs.

SInoerely yours,

Xnelosure

CC: Hyle. V.- Lynk , Req 0
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FEDERAL ELECTION COOIISSION

WASHINOWN, D.C.

Washington

District of Cou Ma

AFFIDAVIT OF DAVID E. BYRD

Now comes DAVID Z. BYRD, wo, being duly sworn,,dpoe and

says:

1. Ny name is DavidZ. Byrd, and Ireside at1206 R

* Street, N.W., Apartment 3. Washington, D.C.

2. From December 30, 1992, until January 29, 1994, I was

Treasurer of the Sharon Pratt Kelly Committee (wCommittee"), 1211

U Street, N.H., Washington, D.C. I an no longer affiliated with

the Committee.

3. During my tern as Treasurer of the Committee, I did not

solicit, nor did I authorize anyone else to solicit on behalf of

the Committee, any employee or member of the Royal Embassy of

Saudi Arabia (the "Embassy") in connection with the "January 30th

event" referenced in the FEC letter of October 7, 1994 from

Chairman Trevor Potter.

Page 1 of 2



4. 1 did not contact any employee or member of the Embssy

in conneoction with the January 30th event,, and I did not

authorize any member of the Committee to contact an employee, or

member of the Embassy in connection with that event.

5. 1 did not solicit any employee or member of the

Embassy, nor did I authorize any member of the Committee to

solicit any employee or member of the Embassy, for a contribution

to the Cmmittee in connection with the January 30th event. To

the best of my knowledge, the Embassy was never solicited by the

Cmmittee for any contribution to the Committee.

6. 1 did not authorize any member of the Committee to send

an invitation to the January 30th event to any employee or member

of the Embassy. To the best of my knowledge, the Committee did

not send an invitation to the January 30th event to any employee

or member of the Embassy.

Further your deponent sayeth not.

Subscribed.2nd sworn to before
me this Z- day of November, 1994.

Notary Publi'c

My Commission expires: _______DEBRA t VANEANDINHAM
NOTARY PUBLIC DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES: MAY 14. 1998

Page 2 of 2



DEWEY BALLANTINES

It"5 FSMIOUL" Arp WICU
= U1SiUm -Uw-ne4S

iauMm "it-on NOms is rUN-a

December 22, 1994

Tamara lapper, Require
ftaff Attorney
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election C~mission
Washington,, D.C. 20463
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Re: BlUR 3601
Sharon Pratt Kelly Cmittee and
David Z. Byrd,, as treasurer

-- Dear Ms. lapper:

In further response to your request for additional information,
please find enclosed an affidavit fro Marc D. Yo'ad, Bmq., and a

photcopyof the front and beck of the cancelled check sent by the
ShrnPratt Kelly C mittee ("Cinwittee") to the Royal Saudi Arabian

Kindly forward all future comanications and correspondence
regarding this matter directly to Mr.* Loud at the following ade.

Marc D. Lioud, Req.
Cochran & Lotkin
201 Massachusetts Avenue, N. E.
Washington, D.C. 20002

Tel 1: (202) 547-9225
Fax 0: (202) 547-9228

Wishing you Happy Holidays, I an

sincerely yours,

I R

Enclosures

cc: Marc D. Loud, Esq.
Myles V. Lynk, Esq.

VIEW 'DOR WASWMXTO LO ANGULE WONDO



?ZDUAL ELNCTTIN COSSON

Washington ).~ ~C

Ditratof ColuMbiA)

APPDAIOF gM D - LOU

Now come MAP.( D. LOUD, wh, being duly sworn,, deposes and

says,, in further response to the Federal Election Comission

(w*Ocmission") supeaof October 7. 1994, with attached

suboearegarding MIR 3801:

1* I an the current treasurer of the Sharon Pratt Kelly

commttee and have served a such since January 29, 1994.

2. Following are my resposes to the Caision' I reas

for additional information:

LQetoa lo* PILse provide the eamplete invitation aUG/or
selioitatlea* incluing all emes#e, for the ma4t held for
the bemkef It of SmreM PMatt Zell and/or the Sharon, Pratt Kelly
Omitt. (he eiar "the COgMIttee") on January 30, 1993

(hereinafter flaouary 20th event").19

&Ms: I have reviewed Comittee records in my possession and
do not find any of the documents referenced ina Question 1.

"Question 2,* Did rntributors to the January 30th eaet
receive tickets in retura for thei~r oontrihutions? Xf so, please
prowi&e one such ticket."

AM: To the best of my knowleftoe, contributors to the
January 30, 1993 event did not receive tickets in return for
their contributions.

"Question 3. Welre any emloyees or mmers of the Royal
zabassy of Saudi Arabia (hereinafter "the Zbassy") provided
tickets to the January 30th maet in return for the Mobassy's



92aSs emtgSibution to the CoLttee on ~aw 29, 1993? If 00,
-a Smy tiebtet Wer rovided ad to vhos vee the ticks

AM: To the best of my knolwie ete ulye o
Bob ea of the Royal Keae fSuiArabia were provided

tidgets to the January 30Oth event.-

"ggestion 4:t Did amyoms ft on the ~AN-6 attend the IaIIr
39th "aft? it No, pIleSe pSIS~ the U and position of gsh
Persma from the x~mbssy "ho a-tt ei"1

&Wa: That Comittee has no recollection regarding this
matter.

"gmetiea 5: Did the Oomttee semi my Other
asekmem's and/or thaa*-yu letter to the eOatrihtr to
the Jemary 20th sweat? If got pIlese povIde oe m nb
aftsaew qm and/or letters*"

ami To the beat of my knowledge, the Comittee did send
thank-you letters to contributors.

"2ustiom 631 Was the Jammery 30th event held in hor of

AM: To the best of my knowledge,, the January 30,, 1993,r
event was held in honor of Mayor Kelly' s birthday.

"gmesl 7 7: Were there amy other swaets In 1993# psee
by the Lmte a bomer of mor Kelly's, birlty. iff so, Let
sasb eaae west, please anse the following qusstim:al

AM: on information and belief, there were no other events
in 1993 sponsored by the Comittee on behalf of Mayor Kelly's
birthday.

"a. When eam bWer wa the event held?"

&=a: Not applicable; see above.

"b e Were any employees or members of the Ebassy
invited to attend: Did anyone from the Embassy attemi?"

AM: Not applicable; see above.

"o, Were invitations sent and/or distributed? if a*,
please provide one of the invitations."

AuM: Not applicable; see above.

Page 2 otf 3



ud ee OW 0stributim ampumuted 9w t at Nom" at ~

AM: mot appiisble; se above

as were tieut 5.14 teurste at the SVeuWA R
90' what was the fries of a tlewti 4"as eue1.sa g

&n:Not applicable; mme above.

sWiON make a ossrlbtlm to attem th gusmt?"

&a: not applicable; see above.

Further your deonn sayethi not.

subg= edand sworn to before asthis
dayofeouber, 1994

'YfllIW cm'T reSi October 3T1, 1999

My Comisslon expires:



SPK

Deeber 27, 1994 TAl: (2) ni3asp
Fm: (201) 332.US

?aul Washtington, Chairperson
am committee
1211 U St.r NN.
Washington, D.C.

Dear Paul:p

This letter is to"%t toi,,6ty resignation as Treasurer of the

SPY. Committee, eOf~rt~vejlA~y 3, 1995. Thanks for all of your
OF GAI1. ANN~ FIAMU

support during the post year. it was a pleasure to serve under

your attentive eye, and I hope that we join forces in the future

for equally worthy causes.

Please do niot hesitate to call ae if

business or any other matters.

I can help out with Comittee

* 12': 9
~ ~I. -id



OpWAC OF CAMPAION FINANCE
MUMric of COlMbiah 9q S of .140eionS a"G OhlcS

WITW0R AL OF TUMAIDE

solemnly swear or affirm that, effective I4hereb

teslin as the. treasurer of the 'ry. -4( /?ua CAe~ C1 ..

'The Comittee Chalimen arvdict Candidate was nottfied of my resignation by

letter dated v Ze-gtJA-a.- i!
(DATEJ

'This statemflt of withdrawal mist be filed with the 0irector. Office

of Caqmign Finance. Frank 0. Reeves Cester of Mmaicipal Affairs, M900

14th Stret. N.., Suits 400, WaShiogton. D.C. 2009. by the ChairPerSaft

and Treasurer, Witihin five (5) days at vacating the Office of Ireasorer

(See D*C. Code 4 1-1414(b)(10) and 3 MMCI 03

g19Ature of MSurer

-sig9nature of Chirperson

Subscribed and sworn or affirmed to by wt this gh d ay

My Commision Vrpinu October 3lg 1999

my Corwistiof expres .. -



OPRC P@UNNFAODM.~Iet If 'I" uiWIbis iOWN~ ic ormnuo Iggmm-

"ml swMoer affirm that, ee""y Ihr~

010*0 to nmv as Uhe treesuger for the 6hao

GGaGGPt this Puition With the ti11 knowledge of the duties adi
"10811 "Ib'tISS there.?. G"sr to Serve is this Capariq~ until etifl.
C~eft of v resigaftte. is received by a*e Offic of Caepeign pImeuc (is

aC W* wit 3 MRU 30391) *Wafr terwinatie. of tme aferinstIOWe

TiMS U Ise~. 1a tauca t be filed wi th as Dieectu, Off
V1 Csqelp IFtme* Fr*Mh D. ISMSe Cemtar of Weelcipal Affalu's* 2W -

1th Stree NeM.. Svite 440p Iashimgtasm qgC. 3609 by toe Cairppum ad
Treasurr vI this turteI~tght hrs Of essaMng the Office of Treasuru and
ecceMei by an maesudd Cegistte RegIstration Peru. (See D.Cq Cede5
1-1414(b)(10) wWd 3 DORA 3003.!)

Subscribed and sworn or Offlred to by at this" ILI____4 __h day

Ply Cguu'dSlOu expires:__54____0___



SECRETARIAT

BEFORE TUE FEDERAL ELECTION COMiRffl 3 I'5
In the Matter of

MUR 3801
Sharon Pratt Kelly Committee)
and Sybil D. McPherson, as)
treasurer)
Royal Embassy of Saudi Arabia)
Samir Darvich

GENERAL COUNSEL' S REPORT

I. BACKGROUND

on September 13, 1994, the Federal Election Commission

("the Commission") found reason to believe that the Sharon Pratt

Kelly Committee and David E. Byrd,1 as treasurer ("Kelly

Committee") violated 2 U.S.C. S 441e by accepting a $2,000

contribution from the Royal Embassy of Saudi Arabia (ORESAO), a

foreign national. On that same date, the Commission determined

to defer taking action against RESA concerning a possible

violation of Section 5 441(e) until additional information had

been obtained.

1. In response to the Commission's inquiries, on November 4,
1994, Mr. Byrd informed the Commission that he had resigned from
his position as the treasurer of the Kelly Committee on
January 29, 1994. The response also indicated that the new
treasurer, Marc D. Loud, assumed the position on that same date.
Attachment 1, pages 2 and 6. on February 10, 1995, the
Commission received information from the District of Columbia
office of Campaign Finance that Mr. Loud resigned as treasurer
of the Kelly Committee as of January 3, 1995. Attachment 2,
pages 1 and 2. In addition, the Commission was informed that
Sybil D. McPherson became the new treasurer on January 19, 1995.
Id., page 3.
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As previously discussed in the First General Counsel's

Report, the Kelly Committeets campaign reports disclosed a

$2,000 contribution from RESA on January 29, 1993. The

contribution was allegedly made in response to a solicitation

from the Kelly Committee for a fundraiser entitled "Sharon Pratt

Kelly '94 Tour." in response to the complaint, the Kelly

Committee asserted that the contribution had been refunded on

August 18, 1993, and attached a copy of the front of the refund

check. The Kelly Committee denies soliciting the contribution

from RESA. RESA contends that the $2,000 was for the purchase

of tickets to a birthday dinner for the former mayor Kelly.

This Office sent formal discovery requests to the

Kelly Committee and informal requests to RESA. This report

discusses their responses and makes recommendations based upon

the information provided.

II. RESPONSES

A. REA Responses

Counsel for RESA requested to meet with staff from this

office in order to answer the Commission's questions orally,

rather than submit written answers. Counsel made this request

because of RESA's purported diplomatic immunity status. On

November 9, 1994, staff from this office met with RESA's counsel

to discuss the embassy's involvement in this matter.

The meeting with counsel yielded some information regarding

the making of the contribution. The RESA employee who made the
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contribution was Mr. Abdulazix Nazir. Mr. Wazir is the Office

Director at the Embassy, which is considered the position just

below the Ambassador. According to counsel, Mr. Nazir received

a telephone call from an acquaintance who works at the hotel

where the reception was to be held; the acquaintance asked

Mr. Nazir to purchase two tickets to mayor Kelly's birthday

party. Mr. Nazir wrote the check on the Office Account of the

Royal Embassy of Saudi Arabia and had the check delivered by a

MESA driver. There was no record or recollection of where the

check was delivered. No one from MESA attended the fundraiser.

According to RESA, it did not receive a refund of the

contribution from the Kelly Committee. At the conclusion of the

meeting, counsel for MESA agreed to provide the Commission vith

additional information regarding the acquaintance who solicited

the contribution and a copy of RESA's canceled check.

Subsequently, counsel submitted a written supplemental

response along with a copy of the canceled check. Attachment 3.

In this response, MESA identifies Mr. Nazir's acquaintance as

"Jamile Darwish" and a member of the staff at the Grand Hotel in

Washington, D.C.

Respondents assert that "...there was no communication

other than the original phone call requesting 'two tickets to be

bought for the Mayor's birthday party,' without any indication

the event was for political fundraising." Id. In defense of

Mr. Nazir's actions, Respondents offer the following:

... it should be noted the Saudi individual
who received the call, has no familiarity
with our political fundraising practices
since Embassy personnel are instructed to
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stay entirely apart from that. The
telephone request was quite reasonably
understood to be for a dinner honoring the
mayor - nothing more. Getting to know key
American individuals is, of course, an
important purpose for all of the Zmbassies
here in Washington; and the telephone call
was heard in that simpler (context).

id.

B. Kelly Committee Responses

In its initial response, the Kelly Committee submitted

signed and sworn affidavits from former treasurers, David Z.

Byrd and Marc D. Loud. See Attachment 1. According to

Mr. Byrd, contributors who purchased tickets to the fundraiser

did not receive actual tickets in exchange for their donations.

Further, Mr. Byrd asserts that he does not recall anyone from

RESA attending the fundraiser. He also states that thank-you

letters were sent to contributors, but he was unable to produce

a copy of either the letter or the invitation. Id., pages 3-4.

The former treasurer, Mr. Loud, contends that he has no personal

knowledge of any of the circumstances surrounding this matter.
2

Id., page 7. In addition, he claims that he is unable to

produce any of the documents relating to the fundraiser. Id.

Because this submission was not completely responsive to

the Commission's inquiries, this Office asked the Kelly

2. Mr. Loud was not the treasurer of record at the time in
which the events took place.



Committee to supplement its response. AS a result, Mr. Byrd

submitted another written response and a supplemental affidavit.

Attachment 4. According to this affidavit, Mr. Byrd denies

directly soliciting RESA or authorizing anyone from the Kelly

Committee to Solicit RESA in connection with the January 30th

event. Id., pages 3-4.

The Kelly Committee also submitted a supplemental response

which included an affidavit by Mr. Loud along with a copy of the

refund check (both front and back sides) issued to RESA by the

Kelly Committee. Mr. Loud also acknowledged that the event in

question was held in honor of Mayor Kelly's birthday.

Attachment 5.

Ill. INVESTIGATORY INTERVIEW

On December 7, 1994, an investigator from the office of the

General Counsel vent to the Grand Hotel in Washington, D.C. The

investigator interviewed the Personnel Director, Kristin King.

Ms. King indicated that no one named Jamile Darwish was employed

at the hotel, but she believed that the name was the combination

of two names. Ms. King explained that the wife of the owner of

the Grand Hotel was named Jamile Yazbeck, but that Ms. Yazbeck

had not been in the United States for many years. Ms. King went

on to say that the General Manager of the hotel is named

Samir Darwich, and that Mr. Darwich knew people at RESA because

she met them when the Saudi Arabian soccer team lodged at the
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Grand Hotel in July 1994 during the World Cup soccer gases. She

could not remember any of the names of the people she net from

RESA. She also stated that Mr. Darwich was associated with the

Kelly Committee because he was good friends with Jean Ketchum,

who was an active fundraiser for the Sharon Pratt Kelly

committee.

IV. DISCUSSION

RESA flatly denies receiving a refund from the

Kelly Committee for the contribution, however, the evidence

indicates otherwise. The Kelly Committee's disclosure report

filed on January 31, 1994, with the D.C. Office of Campaign

Finance reports that a refund in the amount of $2,000 was made

to RESA on August 18, 1993. Attachment 6. Further, the Kelly

Comittee submitted a copy of the canceled check it gave to

RESA, and included both front and back sides of the check. see

Attachment 5, pages 5-6. The endorsement on the back of the

Kelly Committee check states, "For Deposit in office acc.

08571967." 3 The account number written on the back of the

refund check matches the account number on the copy of the

contribution check submitted by RESA. See Attachment 3. page 2.

3. There are what appears to be initials after the account
number, but this Office is unable to identify them. Staff from
this office tried unsuccessfully to contact Mr. Loud to enlist
his help in deciphering the initials.
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Although it is unclear vhy RESA denies receiving a refund* the

Kelly Committee has provided clear evidence to support its claim

that it did issue a $2,000 refund to RESA.

when the complaint was filed in this matter, it contained a

copy of the solicitation that was alleged to have been sent to

RESA. The solicitation contained a list of the members of the

host committee for this fundraiser. Attachment 7. A person

named Samir Darwich is listed as a member of the host committee,

thus confirming Ms. King's belief that the 0jamile Darvish"

identified by Mr. Nazir is really Samir Darwich.

Based upon RESA's response concerning the solicitation, the

information from Ms. King, and the fact that Mr. Darwich was a

member of the host committee for the event, it appears that

Mr. Darvich solicited Mr. Nazir for the $2,000 contribution on

behalf of the Kelly Committee. It is uncontested that RESA made

the contribution to the Kelly Committee. Accordingly, this

office recommends that the Commission find reason to believe

that the Royal Embassy of Saudi Arabia violated 2 U.s.c. 5 441e.

In addition, this office recommends that the Commission find

reason to believe that Samir Darwich violated 2 U.S.C. 5 441e.

This Office also recommends that the Commission take no

further action against RESA because of the small amount of money

involved; the fact that it has been refunded; because there is

some question whether Mr. Nazir understood that the dinner in

honor of Mayor Kelly was a political fundraiser; and because the



contribution appears to be an isolated Incident. Upon

Camission approval,, this Office intends to send a letter of

admonishment to URSA.

V. DISCUSSION OF CONCILIATION PROVISIONS AND CIVIL ?33MTIY

CK%
11O

"'.1
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V1. RECORENDATIONS

1. Find reason to believe that the Royal Embassy of Saudi
Arabia violated 2 U.s.c. 5 441e, but take no further action
and close the file with regard to this Respondent.

2. Find reason to believe that Samir Darwich violated
2 u.S.c. s 441e.

3. Approve the attached proposed factual and legal
analysis for Samir Darvich. Attachment 8.

4. Enter into pre-probable cause conciliation with
Samir Darwich.

N5. Enter into pre-probable cause conciliation with the
Sharon Pratt Kelly Committee and Sybil D. McPherson, as
treasurer.

6. Approve the attached proposed conciliation agreements.
Attachment 9.

7. Approve the appropriate letters.

0
Lawrence X. Noble
General Counsel

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _BY:

Date L o I 0'. niY
f) Associa tkGeneral Counsel

-' Attachments
1. Kelly Committee Response, dated 11/4/94
2. Kelly Committee Treasurer Information Supplied by the

District of Columb~a office of Campaign Finance
3. RESA Response, dat d 11/16/94
4. Kelly Committee Supplemental Response, dated 11/29/94
5. Kelly Committee Supplemental Response along with Copy of

Canceled Refund Check, dated 12/22/94
6. Kelly Committee Report Disclosing Refund, dated 1/31/94
7. Host Committee List from Complaint
8. Proposed Factual & Legal Analysis (1)
9. Proposed Conciliation Agreements (2)

Staff Member: Tamara Kapper



SEFORE TE FEDERAL ELRCTZOW CORI! 3510

in the Matter of)
) U! 3801

Sharon Pratt Kelly Committee and )
Sybil D. McPherson, as treasurer;
Royal Embassy of Saudi Arabia; )
Samir Darvich

CERTI FICATION

1, Marjorie N. Emmons, recording secretary for the

Federal Election Commission executive session on May 23,

1995, do hereby certify that the Commission decided by a

vote of 6-0 to take the following actions in NUR 3801:

1. Find reason to believe that the Royal
Embassy of Saudi Arabia violated
2 U.S.C. 1 441*, but take no further
action and close the file with regard
to this Respondent.

2. Find reason to believe that Samir Darwich
violated 2 U.s.c. § 441., send this
Respondent the Factual and Legal
Analysis noted as Attachment 8 to the
General Counsel's April 24, 1995 report,
send an admonishment letter, but take no
further action and close the file with
regard to this Respondent.

(continued)



Iftderal Election Commission
Certific~ation: HR 3801
Nay 23t 1995

Page 2

3. Enter into pro-probable cause conciliation
with the Sharon Pratt Kelly Committee and
Sybil D. McPherson, as treasurer.

4. Approve the proposed conciliation agreement
for the Sharon Pratt Kelly Committee and
Sybil D. McPherson, as treasurer, as
recommended In the General Counsel's
report dated April 24, 1995.

5. Approve appropriate letters.

Commissioners Aiken&, Elliott, McDonald, McGarry.,

Potter, and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

ecretary of the Commission

I

A

Date



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. 0 C 2O4l

May 30, 1995

Sybil D. McPherson, Treasurer
Sharon Pratt Kelly Committee
21173 Fort Davis St., s.R.
Washingtont D.C. 20020

RE: MUR 3801
Sharon Pratt Kelly committee

Dear Ms. McPherson:

N on September 13, 1994, the Federal Election Commission found
reason to believe that the Sharon Pratt Kelly Committee and
David S. Byrd, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 5 441e. On May 23t
1995. the Comission determined to enter into negotiations
directed towards reaching a conciliation agreement In settlement
of this matter prior to a finding of probable cause to believe.

Snclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has
approved in settlement of this matter. if you agree with the

0 provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and return it,
along with the civil penalty, to the Commission. In light of the
fact that conciliation negotiations, prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe, are limited to a maximum of 30 days.
you should respond to this notification as soon as possible.

if you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
agreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in connection with
a mutually satisfactory conciliation agreement, please contact me
at (202) 219-3690.

Sincerely,

Tamara Kapper
Paralegal

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement



Samir Darwic
2314 L Stree
Washington,

Dear Mr. Dar

on may
reason to be
of the Feder
Act.') Howe
mttert the
and closed i
Legal Analys
finding, is

The Corn
from a forel
political of
take stepst
future.

The fil
matter hasb
involved. I~
of 2 U.S.C.
respondents

if you
the staff me

Enclosure
Factual ar

i V

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. DC 2046

May 30, 1995

h
to N.V.
D. C. 20037

RE: MUR 3801
Samir Darwich

wich:

23, 1995l the Federal Election Commission found
leve that you violated 2 U.S.C. 1 441er a provision
al Election Campaign Act Of 1971, as amended ("the
ver, after considering the circumstances of this
Commission also determined to take no further action
ts file as it pertains to you. The Factual and
is, which formed a basis for the Commissiones
attached for your information.

mission reminds you that soliciting a contribution
gn national in connection with any election for any
fic* is a violation of 2 U.S.C. 5 441e. You should
* ensure that this activity does not occur in the

* will be made public within 30 days after Whs-
men closed with respect to all other respondents
~ou are advised that the confidentiality provisions
5 437g(a)(12)(A) still apply with respect to all
still involved in this matter.

have any questions, please contact Tamara Rapper,
mber assigned to this matter, at (202) 219-3690.

Sincerely,

4L nn Elliott
Vice Chairman

~d Legal Analysis
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

RESPONDENT: Samir Darwich MUR: 3801

This matter was generated based on a complaint filed with the

Federal Election Commission on August 3, 1993, by Dorothy A.

Brizill, alleging that the Sharon Pratt Kelly Committee and

Sybil D. McPherson, as treasurer ("Kelly Committee"m) received a

prohibited contribution from the Royal Embassy of Saudi Arabia

(ORESA").

The complainant alleges that on January 29, 1993, RESA, a

foreign national, made a $2,000 contribution to the Kelly

Committee in response to a fundraising solicitation. The

'a complainant attached a copy of the alleged fundraising

solicitation entitled, *Sharon Pratt Kelly '94 Tour,'m that she

believed was sent to RESA. In addition, the complainant also

attached a copy of the relevant portions o~f the Kelly Committee's

1993 Mid-Year Report that disclosed the receipt of the

contribution.

The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the

Act") expressly states that it is "unlawful for a foreign national

directly or through any other person to make any contribution of

money or other thing of value, or to promise expressly or

impliedly to make any such contribution, in connection with an

election to any political office or in connection with any primary

election...." 2 U.s.c. S 441e. Further, the Act specifically



-2-

prohibits any person from soliciting, accepting, or receiving any

such contribution from a foreign national. Id. The tern "foreign

national' Is defined at 2 U.s.c. 5 4410~b)(1) as, inter alia, a

*foreign principal* as that term is defined at 22 u.s.c. I 611(b).

Under 22 U.S.C. 5 611(b), a "foreign principal" includes a

"government of a foreign country.'

on January 29, 1993, Kelly Committee disclosed the receipt of

a $2,000 contribution from RUSA, a foreign national. However, it

claims that it did not solicit the contribution from UESA. on

January 29, 1993, UESA made a $2,000 contribution to the Kelly

Committee. RESA claims that an acquaintance one of its employees,

received a telephonic solicitation for $2,000 to purchase tickets

to a birthday party for the former Mayor Kelly. The acquaintance

was identified as Samir Darwich. According to the information

supplied by the complainant, Mr. Darwich was a member of the host

committee for the fundraising event.

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 441et a foreign national is expressly

prohibited from contributing money in connection with any election

to any political office. Further, the Act prohibits any person

from soliciting, accepting, or receiving a contribution from a

foreign national. Id.

In light of the above, it appears that Samir Darwich

solicited a prohibited contribution from a foreign national on

behalf of an election for a political office. Therefore, there is

reason to believe that Samir Darwich violated 2 U.S.C. 5 441e.

V
V

I



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
~ASHINCTON. 0C Mf

May 30, 1995
rederick 0. Dutton, equire
Duttoni & Dutton
5017 Tildon Street, UN..
Washington, D.C. 20016

RE: NUR 3801
Royal Embassy of Saudi Arabia

Dear Mr. Dutton:

'0 On October 7, 1994, you were notified that the Federal
Itlection Commission (Oth* Comissiono) determined to deter taking
action, at that time, against the Royal Embassy of Saudi Arabia
V RESA') regjarding & possibl, violation of 2 U.s.c. s 441., a
provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
("the Act").

011 Upon further review of the allegations contained in the
%0 complaint and information supplied by you, on May 23, 1995, the

Comission found reason to believe that RESA violated 2 U.S.C.
5 441e. Nowever, after considering the circumstances of the
matter, the, Commission determined on that same date, to take no
further action against REBA and closed the file as it pertains to
It. The file will be made public within 30 days after this matter
has been closed with respect to all other respondents involved.

You are advised that the confidentiality provisions of
2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(12)(A) still apply with respect to all
respondents still involved in this matter. The Commission will
notify you when the entire file has been closed.

The Commission reminds RESA that, as a foreign national, it
is prohibited from making contributions, either directly or
through any other person, in connection with any election to any
political office. Contributing money or anything of value to an
election for any political office is a violation of 2 U.s.c.
5 441e. Further, RESA should take steps to ensure that this
activity does not occur in the future.
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if you have any questions, please contact ae at (202)
219-3690.

Sincerely,

?aaara Rapper
Paralegal



90
DuTTON AND D~T9

Ar1OMJYS A
5017 TILDEN STi.T. W..
VASUNCTON, b.C 20016

TEL. 202 Ose-3S00 PAX 202 966-6021

FREDERICK G. DuTTo
N4ANCY Ht DUTTM

&iM 12, 1995

ms. Tamra Rapper
Paralegal
Fedral Election Comisso
*bshington, DC 20463

Re: M(R3801
Royal &hasy of SuwIi Arabia

Dear Ms. Rqaxpr

I went to ~1~ .YMa letter of
tx'onght it to thepeu lateto
Exective Director.

Ifty 30 on the abovre mtter and hmy
of both the ang~rmd his

It is AVy unj Mstadin that all of the eonior Swdi Off icials will bereInded of its ~ments in a saff qlin mi a Urfilie available with the heavy twaxom of ;P rinmma Ididt me r.rs is the
asaies of almist all cuti .

in any event, if there are any further 1orma lase do not hasitate
to write or call.

Sinoerely,

Prederick G. DuttonRDQ/aj

04AV;:--



IIRAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WA'%I4MIN. DC 20461

- A a 4 /-z r/ .

OGC, Docket

Rosa 9, Swinton
Accounting Technician

SUBJE~t: Account Determination for Funds ReceF
red

We recently received a check from 1wU A£~4AP rc ,check number 4A n nthe100" of taAt s op fthe check andGyorrii1"as forwarded. Please indicate below teacquitowhichit Should be deposited, and the NUR nmber and same*

, TO:

FROM4:

T

Rosa 3. Swinton
Accounting Technician

Owl, DocketG(4 aC-C

In reference to the above cjick$ the amount ofthe NUR number is and in the nlame of'-i~r 4[ R~(~ 
. The account intoww ich rt 'should be deps ited is' indicated. below:

VI Budget Clearing Accounlt (GCc), 95F3875.16
Civil Penalties Account, 95-1099.160

Other:

S ignature

bate

TO:

FROMI:

9'-'

M WAY KP-mno RMXM
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In the matter

5EPOS T=E PEDVUAL ELECTIVE COIN! 180M A zT
ofUP9

) MUR 3801
Sharon Pratt Kelly Committee)
and Sybil D. McPherson,
as treasurer)

GENERAL COUNSEL RPORT

I. BACKGROUND

On September 13, 1994, the Federal Election Commission

(*the Commission") found reason to believe that the Sharon Pratt

Kelly Committee and David E. Byrd,' as treasurer ("Kelly

Committee") violated 2 u.S.C. 5 441e. on May 23, 1995, the

Commission determined to offer to enter into conciliation vith

Respondents prior to a finding of probable cause to believe, and

approved a proposed agreement.

On June 9, 1995, Respondents submitted a response to the

Commission's reason to believe finding. Attachment 1. After

further discussions with staff from this office, on Augjust 8,

1995, the Kelly Committee submitted a signed counteroffer that

this office is recommending the Commission accept in resolution

of this matter. Respondents have also submitted a check in

payment of the proposed civil penalty of $1,500. Attachment 2.

II. DISCUSSION OF COUNTEROFFER

1. Sybil D. McPherson became the new treasurer of the Sharon
Pratt Kelly Committee on January 19, 1995.



Therefore, based on the foregoing reasons and in the

interest of closing this matter, this Office recommends that the
Commission approve the terms of the attached conciliation

agreement with the Sharon Pratt Kelly Committee and Sybil D.
McPherson, as treasurer.

III. RECOHMMATIONS

1. Approve the terms of the attached proposed
counteroffer, dated August 8, 1995.

2. Send the appropriate letter.

3. Close the file.

Lawrence H. Noble
General Counsel

Date ~BY:

Associate General Counsel

Attachments
1. Response dated 6/9/95
2. Proposed Counteroffer dated 8/8/95

Staff Member: Tamara Rapper



BEFOR THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION1

In the Matter of

Sharon Pratt Kelly Coaisittee ) MUR 3801
and Sybil D. McPherson, as)
treasurer.

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emma, Secretary of the Federal Election

Coinission, do hereby certify that on October 4, 1995, the

Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take the following

actions in MUR 3801:

It1. Approve the terms of the proposed
counteroffer dated August 8, 1995, as
reconned in the General Counsel'sa Report

C, dated September 29, 1995.

2. Send the appropriate letter.

3. Close the file.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, McDonald,, McGarry,, an

Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision; Commissioner

Potter did not cast a vote.

'f) Attest:

jAo-4-A,0
Date (1arjorie W. Emmons

Secr ary of the Commnission

Received in the Secretariat: Fri., Sept. 29, 1995 1:27 p.m.
Circulated to the Commission: Fri., Sept. 29, 1995 2:00 p.m.
Deadline for vote: Wed., Oct. 04, 1995 4:00 p.m.

bj r



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASH INGTtON DC 204b) October 11 , 1995

Frederick G. Dutton, Esquire
Dutton & Dutton
5017 Tilden Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20016

RE: MUR 3801
Royal Embassy of Saudi Arabia

Dear Mr. Dutton:

This is to advise you that this matter is now Closed. The
conf identiality provisions at 2 U.S. C. S 437g (a) (12) no longer
apply and this matter is now public. In addition, although the
complete file must be placed on the public record within 30
days. this could occur at any time following certification of
the Commuission's vote. If you wish to submit any factual or
legal materials to appear on the public record, please do so as
soon as possible. While the file may be placed on the public
record before receiving your additional materials, any
permissible submissions will be added to the public record upon
receipt.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (202)
219-3690.

Sincerely,

,tIlaL~h~Y
Tamnara KapperV
Paralegal

DIC~ AI D TO K.EEPING T, I[ Pt 81 -( \A( A .if



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
~~ WA$HINGTON. 0,C. M0

October 11, 1995

Sybil D. McPherson, Treasurer
Sharon Pratt Kelly Committee
2117B Fort Davis Street, S.E.
Washington D.C. 20020

RE: MUR 3801
Sharon Pratt Kelly Committee
and Sybil D. McPherson, as
treasurer

Dear Ms. McPherson:

On October 4, 1995, the Federal Election Conmmission
accepted the signed conciliation agreement and civil penalty
that you submitted on behalf of the Sharon Pratt Kelly Committee
in settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C. S 441e, a provision of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act'). Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter.

The confidentiality provisions at 2 U.S.C. I 437g(a) (12) no
longer apply and this matter is now public. In addition,
although the complete file must be placed on the public record
within 30 days, this could occur at any time following
certification of the Commission's vote. If you wish to submit
any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record,
please do so as soon as possible. While the file may be placed
on the public record before receiving your additional materials,
any permissible submissions will be added to the public record
upon receipt.

Information derived in connection with any conciliation
attempt will not become public without the written consent of
the respondent and the Commission. See 2 U.S.C.
S 437g(a) (4) (B) . The enclosed conciliation agreement, however,
will become a part of the public record.

'dSTERDAV TODP.' AND TO&.,CPRO%%
VDFD( 'MD TO #.EP,.C, ' H[ K- 80C( \NFORMED



Ms. McPherson
Page 2

Enclosed you will find a copy of the fully executed
conciliation agreement for your files. If you have any
questions, please contact me at (202) 219-3690.

Sincerely,

Tamara Xapper
Paralegal

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

VVAS ING ON.D.C.20-6.1O ctober 11 , 1995

CERIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECERIPT REOUSSTED

Dorothy A. Brizill
1327 Girard Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20009-4915

RE: MUR 3801

Dear Ms. Brizill:

This is in reference to the complaint you filed with the
Federal Election Commission on August 3. 1993t concerning the
Sharon Pratt Kelly's alleged receipt of a $2,000 contribution
from a foreign national, the Royal Embassy of Saudi Arabia.

The Commission found that there was reason to believe that
the Sharon Pratt Kelly Committee and David E. Byrd, as
treasurer, MKelly Conwnittee) . Samir Darwich, and the Royal
Embassy of Saudi Arabia violated 2 U.s.c. 5 441e a provision of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, and
conducted an investigation in this matter. However, after
considering the circumstances of this matter, on May 23, 1995,
the Commission determined to take no further action against
Samir Darwich and the Royal Embassy of Saudi Arabia, and to
enter into preprobable cause conciliation negotiations with the
Kelly Committee. On August 8, 1995, a conciliation agreement
was signed by the Kelly Committee and was accepted by the
Commission. Accordingly, the Commission closed the file in this
matter on October 4, 1995. A copy of this agreement is enclosed
for your information.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (202)
219-3690.

Sincerely,

Tamara Kap 4er
Paralegal

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement

'd(STERDA TODA A\[) TO-%i0RRV%%
F~f)C ATED TO KE EPINC THEf PL 8JC INFORM~ED



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1iI. WSIO.C 06 October 11,, 1995

Samir Darwich
2314 L Street, N.
Washington, D.C. 20037

RE: MUR 3801
Samir Darwich

Dear Mr. Darwich:

This is to advise you that this matter is now closed. The
confidentiality provisions at 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (12) no longer
apply and this matter is now public. In addition, although the
complete file must be placed on the public record within 30
days, this could occur at any time following certification of
the Commuission's vote. If you wish to submit any factual or
legal materials to appear on the public record, please do so as
soon as possible. While the file may be placed on the public
record before receiving your additional materials, any
permissible submissions will be added to the public record upon
receipt.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (202)
219-3690.

Sincerely,

Para legal

ceebx r-ac !he Cc(r)Ir n7(~D r, wtar%

'vFSTERDA TODAN AND TCA)%ORROV%
Df DiC'ED TO K[EPt\C THE Pt 8IC JN\FUR%1f D



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 3801

Sharon Pratt Kelly Committee
and its treasurer

CONCILIATION AGREEMT

This matter was initiated by a signed, sworn, and notarized

complaint by Dorothy A. Brizill. The Federal Election

Commission ("Commission") found reason to believe that the

Sharon Pratt Kelly Committee and its treasurer, ("the Kelly

Committee") violated 2 U.S.C. S 441e.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and the Kelly Committee,

having participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior

to a finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as

follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Kelly Committee

and the subject matter cf this proceeding, and this agreement has

the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

§437g(a) (4) (A) (i).

I.4 The Kelly Committee has had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no aczicn should be taken in this matter.

:-,7. The Kelly Comnmi-tee enters voluntarily into this agreement

wi4th the Commission.
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IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. Sharon Pratt Kelly was a non-federal candidate.

2. The Sharon Pratt Kelly Committee was mayor Kelly#*

political campaign committee. The Sharon Pratt Kelly Committee

was a non-federal committee.

3. David E. Byrd was the treasurer of the Sharon Pratt

Kelly Committee at the tine of the violation. Sybil D. McPherson

is the current treasurer, and her involvement in this matter arose

because David E. Byrd resigned as the committee's official

treasurer, and she thereafter became the committee's official

treasurer.

4. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 5 431(11) the term "person*

includes an individual, partnership, committee, association,

corporation, labor organization, or any other organization or

group of persons.

5. Foreign nationals are prohibited from contributing

money, or any other thing of value, to a candidate for any

political office, including Federal, State, or local office,

either directly or through any other person, pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

S 44le(a) and 11 C.P.R. S 110.4(a). Further, it shall be unlawful

for any person to solicit, accept, or receive any such

contribution from a foreign national. Id.

6. On January 29, 1993, the Kelly Committee received a

$2,000 prohibited contribution from the Royal Embassy of Saudi
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Arabia, a foreign national. The Kelly Comittee disclosed the

receipt of the prohibited contribution on their 1993 Kid-Year

Report.

7. The Kelly Committee refunded the prohibited

contribution to the Royal Embassy of Saudi Arabia on August 18,

1993.

V. The Kelly Committee accepted a $2,000 prohibited

contribution from the Royal Embassy of Saudi Arabia, a foreign

national, in violation of 2 U.s.c. 5 441e(a).

VI. The Kelly Committee will pay a civil penalty to the

Federal Election Commission in the amount of one thousand five

hundred dollars ($1,500), pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a)(5)(A).

VII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint

under 2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a)(l) concerning the matters at issue herein

or on its own motion, may review compliance with this agreement.

If the Commission believes that this agreement or any requirement

thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil action for

relief in the United States District Court for the District of

Columbia.

VIII. This agreement shall become effective as of the date that

all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has

approved the entire agreement.

IX. The Kelly Committee shall have no more than 30 days from

the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and

implement the requirement contained in this agreement and to so

notify the Commission.



004-

X. ThiLs Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire

agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and no

other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or oral,

made by either party or by agents of either party, that is not

contained in this written agreement shall be enforceable.

FOR Tug COMMISSION:

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY:

Associat Gneral Counsel

FOR THE KELLY COMMITTEE:

(Position)

/e 1014:, _I

Date

DaEe



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D C 20d40

THIS IS THE END aFJR #

DATE F ILMED iihL CN'ERAND,
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